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CANON HOARE.

THIS venerable Evangelical leader, the honoured and beloved Vicar of

Holy Trinity, Tunbridge Wells, and Hon. Canon of Canterbury,
died early on Saturday morning, after an illness extending over several
weeks. As a leader of the Evangelical party (says the ZZmees), Canon
Hoare was held in general esteem. Amongst his works are “Our
Protestant Church,” “The Doctrine of the Lord’s Supper,” “ Rome,
Turkey, and Jerusalem,” “ Inspiration,” ¢ Sanctification,” * Redemption.”
His mother was sister to Elizabeth Fry, and his father was connected
with the banking firm of Messrs. Hoare. The late vicar married a
daughter of Sir Benjamin Brodie. He graduated at Trinity College,
Cambridge;in 1834, as Fifth Wrangler, was ordained two years later to
the curacy of Pakefield, and was curate of Richmond, Surrey, from 1837
till 1846. He became perpetual Curate of St. John’s, Holloway, London,
in 1846, and twelve months afterwards he accepted the vicarage of Christ
Church, Ramsgate, and in 1853 he was appointed Vicar of Holy Trinity,
Tunbridge Wells. He was presented to an Honorary Canonry of Canter-
bury in 1868, and had been Rural Dean of South Malling since 1884.

CANON LORD FORESTER.

The Rev. Lord Forester, Canon Residentiary of York and Prebend of
Langtoft, died recently at York after a long illness brought on by a chill,
aged eighty-one. He was born in 1813, and succeeded his brother in
1886. He was educated at Westminster, and took his degree at Trinity
College, Cambridge, in 1836, being ordained in the same year, and
becoming Curate of Dunton, Bucks. In 1841 he was appointed Rector
of Brosely, and was afterwards Vicar of Doveridge, Staffordshire, 1859-67,
and Rector of Gedling 1867-87. He was Prebendary of Bullinghope in
Hereford Cathedral from 1847 to 1874, and Rural Dean of Nottlngham,
division 2, from 1874 to 1887. From 1874 t6 1891 he was Chancellor of
York Cathedral and Prebend of Laughton. He possessed the privilege
of wearing his hat in the Royal presence, which was conferred upon an
ancestor of the family by a grant from Henry VIII. He is succeeded by
his son, the Hon. Cecil Theodore Forester, who was born in 1842, and
was educated at Harrow and Trinity College, Cambridge. At the annual
conference of the members of the Yorkshire Evangelical Union Canon
McCormick, who presided, said that in his own way his lordship was a
man of remarkable character—one of the old school of English divines,
which he hoped would never die out. As a consistent Churchman he
loved with all his heart the Church with which he was associated—a man
of deep and fervent piety. Of late he had not been able to attend the
meetings of the Evangelical Union as regularly as he had done formerly,
but they cherished his sweet memory, and would never forget the great
hospitality that he extended to those who sympathized with him in the
views he held, or his faithfulness to the cause of God and the Church.

MISS DANIELL.

‘We much regret the death of Miss Daniell, of Aldershot, whose name
is known throughout the army as that of a devoted worker for the best
interests of all ranks of the service. Her mother, the late Mrs. Daniell,
was the originator, in 1862, of the “soldier’s homes,” which have been
followed by many others, more or less upon the same lines. These two
ladies, with many others associated with them in the seven institutes
known as Miss Danijell’s Homes, quietly devoted themselves for many
years, of course entirely at their own charge, to the highest good of
soldiers and their families. Miss Daniell was the only daughter of the
late Captain Daniell.




